2019/20 - 09

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 7th January 2020 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT: Chairman: Cllr B Holloway

Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters, Cllr D Oldfield.

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering(Clerk). 1 member of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

No matters raised

- 1 .APOLOGIES: Ward Councillor J Walshe.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM** None.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 12th NOVEMBER 2019.

Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 12th NOVEMBER2019.

i) Update from Drainage Board regarding tree branches infringing fence lines on the south side of the Riddings lagoon.

Correspondence has been received acknowledging the parish councils letter and advising that an operative will inspect the trees and fenceline as soon as possible – however the IDB are dealing with the aftermath of the flooding problems and therefore they cannot advise when this inspection will take place.

5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment:

CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
100511	387.16
100512	22.71
100513	1.00
100514	0.80
100515	12.50
	100511 100512 100513 100514

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr D Oldfield, seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date circulated prior to meeting. The bank reconciliation for Quarters 3 was circulated prior to the meeting.
- c) Taxi Voucher Scheme to give consideration to this scheme and decide if Ashby Parkland Parish Council want to consider introducing this transport scheme to the parish.

IT WAS RESOLVED to progress this scheme within the Ashby Parkland Parish with the clerk investigating if there would be any grant funding available for such a scheme.

MOTION: Proposed by Cllr D Oldfield, seconded by Cllr B Holloway that this scheme should go ahead for a 12 month trial period using £500 from parish council reserves and £500 from the parish council budget for 2020/21 with the view that this fund will be supplemented by grant money if available.

This proposal was unanimously agreed and carried.

- d) To give consideration to coach trips in 2020 and agree a budget to support these trips. **IT WAS RESOLVED** to agree a budget of £1000 for the summer coach trips in 2020.
- e) To discuss and set the precept for the financial year 2020/21 There is no grant available from N.L.C associated with the precept. **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to set a precept of £4,750.00
- 6. North Lincolnshire council matters:
- i) To receive report from Cllr J Walshe: No report to receive.
- ii) Any new N.L.C matters to report: A budget of £4.5m has been allocated to proceed with the northern roundabout with a possible start date in April. The southern roundabout is being provided by Highways England and again commencement of this roundabout is imminent.

7. Local or Site Matters

- NATS meeting Scheduled for 22nd January 2020.
- Any new local or site matters to report: No matters to report.
- 8. **Planning -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2019/1607 Planning permission to erect 88 dwellings with associated roads, drainage service infrastructure and public open space (including demolition of existing agricultural buildings) AMENDED MASTER PLAN Land South of Silica Lodge Garden Centre, Scotter Road South, Scunthorpe.
 IT WAS RESOLVED to express concerns regarding traffic generation and highway safety issues.
- 9. **Correspondence** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
 - VANL training course diary
 - Rural Services Network information
 - North Lincolnshire Council Forthcoming meetings
 - Scunthorpe and Gainsborough Water management Board response.
- 10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING No matters requested.
- 11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 10th March 2020 at 6pm.